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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0451ord.doc 

Wednesday, July 16,2008 4:25 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 292234) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

7/16/2008 
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Order Canceling PATS 
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Docket No.080124-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/ 2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8591 by 
Christopher Vel lant i ,  effect ive February 25. 2008. 

Conpany: Christopher Vel lant i  

...._.....___,__..__I_. 1 
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Section 2 - OPR CQ&S&S and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
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Due Dates 
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140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Preheari n Officer -1 Conmissioners Conmissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
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PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Economic Regulation 
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Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Aniaga General Counsel 
Commissioner Carter 
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
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From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060599-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Hillsborough County by Pasco Utilities, Inc. 
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CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Paul ine  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Elvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6195 
pevans~Dsc.state.fI.us 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Pauline Evans 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES 
AND FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST 

Paul ine  Evans 
Ofice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans~psc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-61 95 


